

Curriculum Vitae

DR. BINAY KUMAR PATEL
Moblie : 09832861510. 09662954693

E-mail: *binaynbox@gmail.com*



EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Ph. D. thesis on the topic entitled "**SAMKALEEN HINDI UPANAYAS MEIN SAMPRADAYIKTA KA SANDARBH**" is awarded from North Bengal University in 2014.

National Eligibility Test (NET) in 2006.

Master of Arts with **61.62 %** Marks from **BURDWAN UNIVERSITY** in **2005**.

Bachelor of Arts (Hindi Hons) with **65.50%** (1st in 1st class) from **T.D.B.College, Raniganj** in **2003**.

Higher Secondary Examination (XII) with **55.60%** Marks from **Burnpur Boys High School, Burnpur 2000**.

Madhyamik (X) with **48.87%** Marks from **Bari Vidyalaya High School, Burnpur** in **1998**.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Operating System: Windows 98/2000/XP, Vista, Windows 7, Windows 10.

Application: MS word, PowerPoint, Internet, Page Maker, Photoshop etc.

WORK EXPERIENCE

1. Worked as a Junior Hindi Translator in The Office of Commissioner of Central Excise, Customs and Service Tax, Cochin, Kerala, India from 31.01.2007 to 06.02.2007.
2. Worked as a Full Time Research Fellow in The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling, West Bengal from June 2007 to June 2012.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

1. PG Teaching in The Department of Hindi, NBU as a Junior Research Fellow and Senior Research fellow from June, 2007 to June, 2012.
2. NET/SET Coaching Centre, University of North Bengal for the year 2011.
3. UG Teaching in Birpara College, Birpara as a Guest Faculty in Department of Hindi,

from September, 2012 to August, 2013.

4. UG Teaching in Nakshalbari College, Nakshalbari as a Guest Faculty, Department of Hindi, from December, 2012 to August, 2013.
5. UG Teaching in North Bengal St. Xavier's College, Rajgunj, Jalpaiguri since September, 2013 to December, 2014 As a Full time faculty (Contractual).
6. UG Teaching in Parimal Mitra Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Malbazar, Jalpaiguri as a Guest Faculty since 22nd August 2015 to 24th December, 2018.
7. PG Teaching in Department of Hindi, North Bengal University as a contractual faculty from 24th December 2018 to 11th September, 2019.
8. UG Teaching in Nani Bhattacharya Smarak Mahavidyalaya, Jaigaon, Alipurduar as a Full time faculty from 12th September, 2019 to till date.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Name	: Binay Kumar Patel
Date of Birth	: 13th August 1982
Father Name	: Late Maganbhai Bhanabhai Patel.
Gender	: Male.
Marital Status	: Unmarried.
Languages Known	: English, Hindi, Bengali, Nepali, Gujarati.
Permanent Address	: C/O – Ramila Ben Patel. Shyam Nagar-III, Swami Narayan Mandir Road, Opposite Aanganwadi School, Vijalpore, Tal- Jalalpore, Dist-Navasari, Pin- 396450. Gujarat Mob- 09832861510, 09662954693
Present Address	: Dr. Binay Kumar Patel, Assistant Professor, Deptt. Of Hindi, Nani Bhattacharya Samarak Mahavidyalaya, Jaigaon, Alipurduar

LIST OF PUBLICATION

Books:

Co-Edited:

- (i) The book “**Mahadevi Verma Smriti granth**” (ISBN- 978-93-5126-523-8) Edited by Dr. Dasharath Prasad Burnwal, Ex-Reader, Deptt. of Hindi, Triveni Devi Bhaloti College, Ranigunj and Co-Edited by Binay Kumar Patel & Nalinikant is published from Shyama Brothers Publication, Darjeeling in 2014.

Authored:

- (i) The book entitled “**Dharm, Samaj, Sampradayikta Aur Samkaleen Hindi Upanyas**” is under publication.

Chapter published in Book:

- (i) The Paper entitled “**Loktantrik Mulya aur Hindi Media**” is published in the Book “**Loktantra aur Media**” (ISBN- 978-93-5087-594-0) published by North Bengal University, Darjeeling. The Editor of the Book is Dr. Manisha Jha.
- (ii) The Paper entitled “**Mahadevi Verma:Shoshit-Pidit Aamjan Ki Rekhachitrakaar**” (ISBN- 978-93-5126-523-8) is published in the book “**Mahadevi Verma Smriti granth**” Edited by Dr. Dasharath Prasad Burnwal, Ex-Reader, Deptt. of Hindi, Triveni Devi Bhaloti College, Ranigunj.

Papers Published in Referred Journals:

International:

- (i) The paper entitled ‘**Mahadevi Verma ke Rekhachitron Mein Stri Patrao ka Adhyayan**’ is published in **Shodh Samiksha Aur Mulyankan** (ISSN 0974-2832), An International Indexed and Referred Journal pulished from Jaipur, Rajasthan, India. in Vol-IV, Issue:40, May-2012.
- (ii) The paper entitled “**Samkaleen Hindi Kavita Mein Sampradayikta Ki Vichaardhara ke Pratirodhi Swar**” is pulished in **Aanvikshaki** (ISSN 0973-9777), An International Referred Journal pulished from Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh, India. in July-August, 2012.

National:

- (i) The paper entitled ‘**Nagarjun ki Pragtishilta**’ published in ‘**SAMVAD – vol.-2**’ A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling in 2008. (ISSN:2231-0525)
- (ii) The paper entitled ‘**Swatantrayottar Mahila Upanyas Lekhan Aur Sampradaayikta**’ is Published in ‘**SAMVAD-vol.-3**’ A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling in 2009. (ISSN:2231-0525)
- (iii) The paper entitled ‘**Trishanku si Jhulati ek pidhi ki kahani**’ is published in **SAMVAD** Vol.- 4. A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling in 2010. (ISSN:2231-0525)

- (iv) The paper entitled ‘**Sankriti ke chaar Adhyay ke sandarbh me dinakr ka Sanskriti chintan**’ is published in *SAMVAD*- Vol.- 4. A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling in 2010. (ISSN:2231-0525)
- (v) The paper entitled “**Godan ke Bahane Premchand ki Stri Chinta**” is published in *SAMVAD*- Vol.- 5. A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University in 2011. (ISSN:2231-0525)
- (vi) The paper entitled “**Sampradayik Samasya aur Samkaleen Hindi Upanyas**” is Published in *SAMVAD-VI*. A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University in 2012. (ISSN:2231-0525)
- (vii) The paper entitled “**Bhoomandalikaran Ke Daur Mein Yuva Hindi Kahani**” is Published in *SAMVAD-VII*. A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University in 2013. (ISSN:2231-0525)
- (viii) The paper entitled “**Samkaleen samajik Sangarsh aur Premchand ke vichar**” is published in *Gaveshna* in 2012, A research journal published from The Central Hindi Institute, Agra. (ISSN: 0435-1460)
- (ix) The paper entitled “**Bhavani Prasad Mishra ki Kavitaon mein Samajik Sarokaar**” is published in *Samvaad-VIII*, A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling in 2014. (ISSN: 2231-0525)
- (x) The paper entitled “**Hindi Kahani Ki duniya ka Under Rated Kathakaar Muktibodh**” is published in *Samvaad-XII*, A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling in 2018. (ISSN: 2231-0525)
- (xi) The paper entitled “**Badalte Huve Waqt ka Aakhyaan: Kashi Ka Assi**” is published in *Samvaad-XIII*, A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling in 2019. (ISSN: 2231-0525)

Book Reviews:

- (i) A review of the Book ‘**Aurangzeb Aur Hinduon ke Saath Sambandh**’ written by *Akhilesh Jaiswal* is published as ‘**Itihaas Ka Punarpath**’ in ‘*SAMVAD* – vol.-3’ A Research Journal of The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling in 2009. (ISSN:2231-0525)

*** Published Papers in National Magazines :**

- (i) The paper entitled ‘*Upbhoktavadi Samay Aur Kavita*’ is published in *Srijan samikha*, vol -10-11, published from Atrakalan, Jaloon in Jan-June 2009.
- (ii) The paper entitled “**Dam Todti Kisani Sanskriti ki Gatha ‘Usne Kaha Tha**” is published in May 2010 in *Vaagarth*, published from Kolkata.
- (iii) The paper entitled “**Rishto ki Takrahat Aur Mannu Bahndari ki Kahaniya**’ is published in *Purvapar-12*, April-June 2010 published from Gonda, UP.
- (iv) The paper entitled “**Sampradayik Unmaad ke Gahan Andhakar Mein Aashaon ke Jugnu**” is published in ‘*Nayi Dhara*’, Vol- 5-6 published from Patna in August.- September 2011.
- (v) The paper entitled “**Bhoomandalikaran Ke Daur mein Sampradayikta tatha hindi upanyas**” is published in ‘*Abhivyanjana*’, Vol-3, January-March, 2014 published from Kolkata.
- (vi) The paper entitled “**Samkaleen Hindi Kavita Mein Aadivasi Swar**” is published in “*Muktanchal*”, Vol- 23, July-September, 2019 published from Kolkata.

Book Reviews:

Published:

- (i) A review of the Book 'Kavita ka Sandarbh' written by *Manisha Jha* is Published as 'Samkaleen Kavita ek kavi-Aalochak ki Nazron mein' in 'Pragatisheel Vasudha' January-March 2010 published from Bhopal, MP.
- (i) A review of the Book "Samay, Sanskriti aur Samkaleen Kavita" written by *Manisha Jha* is published in *Vaagarth*, Kolkata. in August, 2011.

PAPERS PRESENTED IN NATIONAL SEMINARS

- (i) The candidate has presented the paper entitled "*Upbhoktavadi samay mein kavita*" in A National Seminar on the topic entitled "*UPBHOKTAVADI SAMAY MEIN KAVITA KI AVASHYAKTA*" jointly organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University and Central Institute of Hindi, Agra held on 8th May 2008.
- (ii) The candidate has presented the paper entitled "*Dinkar ka Sanskriti Chintan : Sanskriti ke chaar Adhyay ke Sandarbh mein*" in A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic "*Dinkar ki Kavita mein Sanskriti Chintan*" organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling on 4th March 2010.
- (iii) The candidate has presented the paper entitled "*Stri Astitva Ka Prashna Aur Mannu Bhandari Ki Kahaniyaan*" in A Two Days UGC Sponsored National Seminar on the topic entitled "*Samakaleen Hindi Katha Sahitya Aur Mahila Lekhan*" Jointly organized by The Department of Hindi, Shri Arvind Mahila College, Patna and Bihar Rashtra Bhasha Parishad, MHRD, Govt. of Bihar, Bihar on 28th April, 2012.
- (iv) The candidate has presented the paper entitled "*Bhoomandalikaran ka Prabhav Aur Yuva Hindi Kahani*" in A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic "*Samkaleen Hindi Kahani: Yuva Aalochana ki Kasauti Par*" organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 27th February, 2013.
- (v) The Candidate has presented the paper entitled "*Bhoomandalikaran ke daur me Sampradayikata aur Hindi Upanyas*" in A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic "*Swadhinota-Uttor Bangla Upanyaas*" by the Department of Bengali, Birpara College, Birpara, Jalpaiguri held on 22-23 August, 2013.
- (vi) The candidate has presented the paper entitled "*Samkaleen Hindi Aalochana : Hindi Upanyason ke Sandarbh Mein*" in A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic "*Hindi Aalochana : Dasha aur Disha*" organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 25th February, 2014.
- (vii) The candidate has presented the paper entitled "*Bhoomandalikarn, Sampradayikta aur Samkaleen Hindi Upanyason*" in national Seminar on the topic "*Samkaleen Sahitya: Samvedana aur Abhivyakti Ka Praroop*" jointly organized by The Department of Hindi, Sikkim University and Central Hindi Institute, Agra held on 20-21st March, 2016.
- (viii) The candidate has presented the paper entitled "*Hindi Kahani ki Duniya ka Under rated Kathakaar: Muktibodh*" in A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic "*Muktibodh : Chintan Aur Srijan*" organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 13-14th September, 2017.
- (ix) The candidate has presented the paper entitled "*Bhoomandalikaran aur Samkaleen Kavita*" in A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic "*Samkaleen Kavita: Samvedana Aur*"

Shilp” organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 14th November, 2019.

- (x) The candidate has presented the paper entitled “ **Yuva Hindi Kahani Samvedana ke vividh aayaam**” in A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic “ **Yuva kahani : Swaroop Aur Prakriti**” organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 17th December, 2019.

LECTURES DELIVERED:

- (i) Lecture delivered in the seminar organized by Hindi Department, Siliguri College, Siliguri on the topic entitled “**Asmita-Bodh Aur Premchand**” on 17th August, 2012.
- (ii) Lecture delivered in a workshop jointly organized by Hindi Department, Kalimpong College, Kalimpong and Central Hindi Directorate, New Delhi on 09-16th September, 2018.

* ACADEMIC PARTICIPATION:

DETAILS OF CONFERENCES /SEMINARS /WORKSHOPS/SYMPOSIA ATTENDED :

- (i) “**PRAGATISHILTA KI AVDHARNA AUR NAGARJUN KI KAVITA**” A U.G.C. Sponsored National Seminar organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, held on 15th feb. 2008.
- (ii) “**RASTRIYATA, RASTRAWAD, SAHITYA AUR SAMAJ**” A U.G.C. sponsored National Seminar organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, held on 13th -14th March 2008
- (iii) “**UPBHOKTAVADI SAMAY MEIN KAVITA KI AVASHYAKTA**” A National Seminar jointly Organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University and Central Institute of Hindi, Agra held on 8th May 2008.
- (iv) “**SAMKALEEN HINDI KAHANI MEIN NARI CHETNA**” A Two days National Seminar jointly Organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University and Central Hindi Directorate, Ministry of Human Resource Development, New Delhi held on 13th -14th August 2008.
- (v) “**MAHILA SHASAKTIKARAN AUR SAMKALEEN KAVYITRIYAAN**” A U.G.C. sponsored National Seminar organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, held on 23rd April 2009.
- (vi) A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic “ **DINKAR KI KAVITA MEIN SANSKRITI CHINTAN**” organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling on 4th March 2010.
- (vii) A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic “**SAMKALEEN HINDI KATHA SAHITYA MEIN NAYE VIMARSH**” organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling on 7th December 2010.
- (viii) A UGC Sponsored Research Scholars Training Programme on the topic “**RESEARCH METHODOLOGY**” organized by UGC Academic Staff College, North Bengal University, Darjeeling from 30th June, 2011 to 1st July, 2011.

- (ix) A workshop on the topic **“RESEARCH METHODOLOGY”** organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling on 24th November, 2011.
- (x) **“LOKTRANTRA AUR MEDIA”** A National Seminar jointly organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling and Central Institute of Hindi, Agra held on 9th December 2011.
- (xi) A workshop organized by University Library, University of North Bengal in collaboration with INFLIBNET Centre (An Inter-University of UGC) on the topic **“User Awareness Programme on Access to E-resources under N-LIST Programme”** held on 10th February, 2012.
- (xii) A Two Days UGC Sponsored National Seminar on the topic entitled **“Samakaleen Hindi Katha Sahitya Aur Mahila Lekhan”** Jointly organized by The Department of Hindi, Shri Arvind Mahila College, Patna and Bihar Rashtra Bhasha Parishad, MHRD, Govt. of Bihar, Bihar on 27th-28th April, 2012.
- (xiii) A seminar organized by Hindi Department, Siliguri College, Siliguri on the topic entitled **“Asmita-Bodh Aur Premchand”** on 17th August, 2012.
- (xiv) A UGC Sponsored 2nd Research Scholars Training Programme on the topic **“RESEARCH METHODOLOGY”** organized by UGC Academic Staff College, North Bengal University, Darjeeling from 09th October, 2012 to 10st October, 2012.
- (xv) **“Samkaleen Hindi Kahani: Yuva Aalochana ki Kasauti Par”** A National Seminar organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 27th February, 2013.
- (xvi) **“Samkaleen Hindi Aalochana: Hindi Upanyason ke Sandarbh Mein”** A National Seminar organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 25th February, 2014.
- (xvii) A UGC Sponsored National seminar organized by The Department of Bengali, Birpara College, Birpara, Jalpaiguri on the topic entitled **“Swadhinota-Uttor Bangla Upanyaas”** held on 22nd -23rd August, 2014.
- (xviii) A national Seminar on the topic **“Samkaleen Sahitya: Samvedana aur Abhivyakti Ka Praroop”** jointly organized by The Department of Hindi, Sikkim University and Central Hindi Institute, Agra held on 20-21st March, 2016.
- (xix) A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic **“Muktibodh : Chintan Aur Srijan”** organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 13-14th September, 2017.
- (xx) A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic **“Samkaleen Kavita: Samvedana Aur Shilp”** organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 14th November, 2019.
- (xxi) A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic **“ Yuva kahani : Swaroop Aur Prakriti”** organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 17th December, 2019.
- (xxii) A UGC Sponsored national Seminar on the topic **“ Chayawaad: Vividh Sandarbh”** organized by The Department of Hindi, North Bengal University, Darjeeling held on 27th February, 2020.

OTHER ACTIVITIES:

- The candidate has a deep interest in creative writing. Two Short Stories are Published in National level Magazines named **HANS (DELHI)** and **PARIKATHA (NOIDA)**.
- The candidate has worked as an **Assistant Editor** in **SAMVAD (ISSN:2231-0525)**- vol.- 5 & vol-6 (The Departmental Research Journal of Hindi Department, North Bengal University).
- The Candidate is a **Member of The Editorial Board of the International Referred Journal “Aanvikshaki” (ISSN 0973-9777)** Published from Varanasi, UP.
- The candidate has worked as a Member of Editorial Board of **PHOENIX (ISSN: 2091-2468), Vol-1**, An interdisciplinary and multi lingual journal published by Parimal Mitra Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Mal, Jalpaiguri.